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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Keino Young; Anna Williams 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-El 

... ............ ,- 

Tuesday, January 19,2010 4 5 6  PM 

Jennifer Brubaker; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 

Per this e-mail, we will declassify the document and place in the docket file. Thank you. 

From: Keino Young 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19,2010 4:54 PM 
TO: Anna Williams; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subjea: RE: Docket No. 090009-E1 

Yes, it is appropriate for CLK to declassify this document 

~~~ ~ 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, January 15,2010 10:21 AM 
To: Anna Williams 
Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Keino Young 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-E1 

Anna, could you confirm that i t is appropriate for CLK to declassify this document. 

From: Anna Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, January 12,2010 3:54 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subjed: FW: Docket No. 090009-E1 

Per Dianne Triplett's email below, please declassify hearing exhibit No. 157 (DN 09479-09) and place in 
the docket file. 

CONI Thank you. 
APA - 
GCL _- 
RAD - From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:dtriplett@carltonfields.wm] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 12,2010 11:17 AM 
To: Anna Williams 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090009-E1 
Cc: Kimberley Pena ssc - 

ADM - 
Hi, Anna, 

Thanks for checking -- I confirm that Exhibit 157 is no longer confidential. 

Thanks! 

Dianne 

0% - 
CLK W-S 
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From: Anna Williams [mailto:ANWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Senk Tuesday, January 12, 2010 10:36 AM 
To: Triplett, Dianne 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket No. 090009-E1 

Hey Dianne, 

Our Clerk's Office indicated they have not received a request for confidentiality for Hearing Exhibit No. 
157, which is Document No. 09479-09. It appears that a t  the hearing, John Burnett indicated that this 
document was no longer confidential. I just wanted to check with you to make sure this was the case 
before moving forward. 

I appreciate your patience while I try to figure all these out! 

Thanks! 

Anna R. Williams, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
T: (850) 413-6076 
F: (850) 413-6077 

1/19/2010 


